The Government received the following questions in regards to solicitation N00189-16-T-0548:


1. We would respectfully like to request an extension of 2 weeks from when the Government releases responses to questions.

Government’s Response: The Solicitation will be amended to close 5 p.m. ; Wednesday September 14, 2016.

2. Please confirm the due date/time of the required samples.

Government’s Response: Samples are to be submitted by the close date/time of the solicitation.

3. Please confirm all submission requirements are to be sent via email to Mr. Paul Cofield at paul.cofield@navy.mil.

Government’s Response: Yes, all submission requirements shall be submitted to Paul Cofield.  Separately, all samples and necessary sample paperwork/literature will be provided in the sample package sent to Ms. Patricia Woodhouse.

4. Please confirm the Government will provide a standard format file for offerors to utilize in providing the pricing response allowing the Government to evaluate all responses equally and eliminate any confusion.

Government’s Response: The SF 1449 Schedule is where pricing for 10,000 units should be provided.  The pricing per unit must include pricing in all peripherals that are required by the Specifications to be used by each tablet unit. For example, a tablet will be priced with a keyboard, CAC reader, and case.

5. Please confirm the Government will be utilizing a Best Value Tradeoff evaluation process.

Government’s Response:  Yes. This information is located in FAR 52.212-2.

6. Please clarify whether it will be the 9 hour at rest or 16 hour post evaluation requirement that will be used to determine whether the offeror's proposed system meets/exceeds the Navy's evaluation criteria.

Government’s Response:  See revised specifications.


7. Please confirm who will be responsible for the reimaging? Government or offeror?

Government’s Response: Government




8. Is the expectation for mass charging to have the recruit place the tablet into a charging cart that holds multiple tablets in separate slots that will provide power and network connectivity?  This will require the recruit to attach the tablet to a docking cable that will provide power and network connectivity.

Government’s Response: Yes.

9. Does this question pertain to Actiontec Wireless Displays?  Can you provide specific product guidance here and clarify the requirement.

Government’s Response: Yes. Tablet will be evaluated using Actiontec SBWD 100A01 
ScreenBeam Pro WiDi receiver.

10. Please confirm if proposed products must be TAA compliant.

Government’s Response: No.

11. We respectfully request a 3-business day extension, from the due date of the solicitation, for the delivery of sample units.   Sample units are customized to the specs of the solicitation and have a lead-time associated with them. 

Government’s Response: The government will amend the solicitation to be extended to 5 p.m.; 	September 14, 2016.

12. Do you have a past performance form that we need to be filled out? I didn’t see it in the contract. I wanted to see if we needed to follow the form.

Government’s Response: Past Performance Forms are available on NECO as attachments to the solicitation.

13. On page 16 part 1-A, do we need to fill this out or is this for you to use to evaluate the bidder’s submission?

Government’s Response:  Quoter may fill out Part 1-A, but it is not required and will be separately checked by the government’s evaluation team.

14. Do you have any view on what the initial purchase is as far as dates and quantities?

Government’s Response:  Quoter should be prepared for any Task Orders immediately following Contract Award.  Required delivery length of time is noted in the solicitation.


15. We noticed that the Method of Solicitation (Block 14) was not completed on the Standard Form 1449.  Would the Government please clarify what type of solicitation this is by checking one of the boxes (i.e. RFQ, IFB, or RFP)?

Government’s Response:  RFQ.


16. Would the Government please elaborate on this “replaceable screen” requirement?  If the service of a trained technician is required to replace a screen, is it acceptable or must the screen be “user replaceable”?


Government’s Response:  A trained technician must be able to replace a screen without any specially procured material from the vendor for replacement.  The tablet must be designed with the specific ability to replace a screen if necessary.

17. The Government stipulates that the drop test involved the tablet in case being dropped from 3–4 feet above an uncarpeted floor with impact on two of its corners and on its flat surface (a total of three successful drops).  We have three questions concerning this particular requirement:
Will it be a concrete or wooden floor? Which “flat surface” of the tablet will be facing the floor while being drop tested?  The screen side?  Or the back side of the tablet? If the case has a lid that can be closed & secured to protect the screen, will the Government close this lid when conducting this drop test?  Or will the tablet be dropped on its “flat surface”
Government’s Response:  The floor will be tiled.  The screen side will be facing the floor.  The tablet case lid will be open and the tablet will be dropped on its screen side flat surface.


18. The Government states that “in the case of a quoter without a record of relevant past performance or for whom information on past performance is not available, the quoter may not be evaluated favorably or unfavorably on past performance rather the quoter will receive an “Unknown Confidence” rating.”  However the rating of “Unknown Confidence” is not found in the Past Performance Confidence Assessment Table – Table 3 on page 18.  Would the Government be willing to list it in Table 3 so vendors can see its ranking order relative to the other ratings?

Government’s Response:  Yes. The government will issue an amendment correcting this rating discrepancy.

19. Will the Government require the awardee to develop the disk image for the tablet?  Or will the Government provide such an image?

Government’s Response:  Government will provide the image.

20. Would the Government please confirm that it requires vendors to provide a license for each of the software listed in Section 2.3? Is it acceptable to provide the Government with the latest version of each software?  Or does the Government have a requirement for a specific version for each software?
Government’s Response:  Latest version of each software is acceptable.
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21. Is it acceptable to propose three different commercial warranties for the tablet, keyboard, and CAC reader, respectively?

Government’s Response:  Yes.

22. Will there be any OCONUS delivery addresses?

Government’s Response:  No.


23. Will there be any other service requirement such as bundling of tablet, keyboard, case, CAC reader in one box, asset tagging, affixing labels listing certain information on each tablet, etc.?

Government’s Response:  Any product information for samples should be provided with the sample package provided to Ms. Patricia Woodhouse.  Any additional information required for the government to understand your samples meet specifications should be provided.  Samples must be provided by the close date of the solicitation.










